



A.W. MILLER

PRODUCTION DIRECTOR

Address:
448 Cave Circle Drive Manchester, TN 37355
Phone: 931.735.2113
E-mail: awmiller@dramedyacting.com

MY OBJECTIVES

I spent over 8 years in radio writing & producing commercials before taking a hiatus to be a theatre teacher for 15 years. Now, I long to be back in radio, writing & producing, voicing spots, coaching talent, and helping clients tell their story through radio spots.

PERSONAL

Age // 49 years
Veteran // Yes, Natl. Guard/Naval Res.
Relationship // Married
Driver license // Yes

SKILLS



STRENGTHS



SOCIAL MEDIA

LinkedIn
linkedin.com/in/aaron-miller-b4348373/
Online Portfolio : Copywriting & Design
tesseraproductions.com
Voice & Production Demos
millersvoice.dramedyacting.com/demos

EXPERIENCE

Nov. 1997 - Apr. 2001
Creative Services Dir.
Leighton Ent. & South Central Comm

RESPONSIBILITIES:
Write, produce, voice, edit, and maintain radio commercials, promos, and long-term client campaigns across different station formats

Jan 2011 - Oct 2019
Teacher
THS

RESPONSIBILITIES:
Classroom management, produce & direct 2-3 theatrical productions per year, market shows, produced video announcements (TTV) on YouTube channel.

Jan 2005 - Dec 2010
Teacher
CCHS

RESPONSIBILITIES:
Classroom management, produce & direct 2-3 theatrical productions per year, market shows

May 2014 - Present
Content Creator
TESSERA PRODUCTIONS

RESPONSIBILITIES:
Write original scripts for films & podcasts. Design websites. Copywriting for marketing projects. Audio production of 3 podcasts. Voice overs for apps, video games, commercials.

EDUCATION

Aug 2005 - Jun 2009
Master's Degree

SKILLS ACQUIRED:
Curriculum & Instruction, adult education

Sep 1989 - Jun 1995
Bachelor's

SKILLS ACQUIRED:
English, literature, poetry, communications, creative writing

AWARD

Citation of Excellence :: Gold
2001 ADDY Awards
Radio/Local, :60

Teacher of the Year
2014

Citizen of the Year
2015

INTERESTS

Podcasting // Writing // Voice Acting // Improv // Design